MAGNOLIA

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Board Agenda Item # Agenda # II'F

Date: October 13, 2016

To: Magnolia Board of Directors

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent

Staff Lead: Kelly Hourigan, Chief Operations Officer

RE: Board approval to Return Ipads to LAUSD from MSA

Proposed Board Recommendation:

I move that the Board approves the return of Ipads to LAUSD from Magnolia Science Academy 4.

Background:

LAUSD provided MSA 4 with iPads under the provisions afforded by Proposition 39. In 2003,
Proposition 39 imposed a mandatory duty on school districts to provide charter school students
with facilities that are "reasonably equivalent" to those used by non-charter students. The charter
school facilities must be contiguous, similarly furnished, equipped and located near the area in
which the charter wishes to operate. Since the board approval of MSA 4's technology plan in
December 2015, the students of MSA 4 have been provided with access to one-to-one
ChromeBooks purchased by the school. Per LAUSD's Instructional Technology Department
(ITD), MPS Board’s approval is required to allow MSA 4 to return these iPads to the district.

Budget Implications:

There are not budget implications at this time.

Name of Staff Originator:

Lisa Ross, Principal of MSA 4

Attachments:

None
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